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Katrina Pascual

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Joe Maez

Tuesday, December 12,2017 B:25 AM
'Adrian Edwards'

Nikita Lingenfelter; Katrina Pascual

RE: Meeting Tomorrow

Ok. We will set up the teleconference with Nikita at L pm then

From: Adrian Edwards Imailto:Adrian.Edwards@cityofhenderson.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 12,2017 8:L7 AM
To: Nikita Lingenfelter <nlingenfelter@ndep.nv.gov>; Joe Maez <jmaez@ndep.nv.gov>

Cc: Katrina Pascual <kpascual@ndep.nv.gov>

Subject: RE: Meeting Tomorrow

I asked everyone to be in place by l:L5 so we could have a short strategy meeting priorto Nate arriving at l-:30

From: Nikita Lingenfelter [MSSV]
Sent: Tuesday, December 12,2017 B:15 AM
To: Joe Maez
Cc: Katrina Pascual; Adrian Edwards
Subject: Re: Meeting Tomorrow

On Dec L2, 2OI7, at 8:09 AM, Joe Maez <i$qez@ndep.nv.gov> wrote:

OK. We will set up for them. What time?

From: Nikita Lingenfelter
Sent: Tuesday, December 12,2017 7:52 AM
To: Joe Maez <imaez@ndep.nv.Êov>

Subject: Re: Meeting Tomorrow

Terri Svetich, Rick Warner, Joe Carter, and Michael Drinkwater should be attending in Carson City

On Dec 12,20L7, aI7:40 AM, Joe Maez <i_r!êe¿@¡dep.&v,ggy> wrote

Can you let us know if Joe Carter and Joe Crim will be in Vegas for the meeting? lf not,
we will be verify the teleconference room is set up here in Carson if they need to use it

From: Nikita Lingenfelter
Sent: Monday, December 7!,2017 4:03 PM

To:'Adrian Edwards' <Adrian.Edwards

Cc: Joe M aez <jrn¡e¿"@.nd-gp.nv,ggy>

Subject: RE: Meeting Tomorrow

Hopefully you hear backl
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From : Ad ria n Edwa rds I ma i lto :Ad ria r1. Idvya rds @ citvof h en d e rsc__n. corn]
Sent: Monday, December LL,20t'l 4:02PM
To: N i kita Li n genfelte r <f ! ! [ se nlq l1er@ n d ep. tv'gqv>
Cc: Joe Maez <jrnag¡Q¡çþ¡vggv>
Subject: RE: Meeting Tomorrow

No problem.
I got Nate's cell phone number from Ashley, left a message to confirm appointment
tomorrow, no call back yet.

From: Nikita Lingenfelter Imailto:nlingenfelter@ndep.nv,qov]
Sent: Monday, December II,2017 4:00 PM

To: Adrian Edwards
Cc: Joe Maez
Subject: RE: Meeting Tomorrow

HiAdrian,

ljust spoke to Joe Maez. He said I can attend the meeting tomorrow as the NDEP

representative but l'm not going to ask questions. He doesn't l<now if we (NDEP) will
interview Nate so he wants me to be a "fly on the wall" and listen in to your (the Cert
Board) process.

Please let us know if you have questionsl

Thanks,

Niki

From : Ad ria n Edwa rds Ima ilto:Adrian.Edwards@cityofhenderson.corn]
Sent: Monday, December LL,2OI7 1:18 PM

Tor N ikita Li ngenfelter < n I i rlgc n:[eLeI1P ndep. nv.fov>
Subject: RE: Meeting Tomorrow

Just tried your office, will try again about 2:00 or so before bugging your cell phone. l'll
be in my office the rest of the afternoon.

Thanks, Adrian

From: Nikita Lingenfelter Imaiito:nlinqenfelter@]ndeo,nv.govl
Sent: Monday, December tI,2017 10:47 AM
To: Adrian Edwards
Subject: Meeting Tomorrow

Hey Adrian I

Can you give me a call regarding the cert board meeting tomorrow? lf you can't reach
me on my work number, try my cell at 775-8L5-0794.
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Thanks!
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